

# Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: November 1st, 2021 Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting
https://mtsac
edu.zoom.us/j/92223202551?pwd=dFRHczF3d3BIMFZBNlQyL25haEozQT0
9

Meeting ID: 922 2320 2551
Passcode: ICC2021
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,92223202551# US (San Jose)
13462487799,,92223202551# US
+(Houston)

Dial by your location +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) Meeting ID: 922 2320 2551

Find your local number: https://mtsac-edu.zoom.us/u/abZBsSvffX

Join by Skype for Business https://mtsac-edu.zoom.us/skype/92223202551

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:33pm
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES October 18, 2021 Minutes approved by club/org reps
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom Chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title.
- e) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address

  The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.
- f) GUEST SPEAKERS None

# g) REPORT

## A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker

- i. Report Julia reminded reps of the upcoming blood drive event on Nov 3 and Nov 4, volunteers could earn RSCO of the Year points. The next blood drive event will also happen on Nov 31 and Dec 1 from 10am 4pm in the 9C-Stage area.
- ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu

## B. Interim ICC Co-Chair, Becca Contreras

- i. Report Becca announced the Join-A-Club competition winners: 4<sup>th</sup> place- Cultural Study Network; 3<sup>rd</sup> place Fashion Society; 2<sup>nd</sup> place EAGLE; 1<sup>st</sup> place Transfer Club.
- ii. Contact: rcontreras77@student.mtsac.edu

# C. Interim ICC Co-Chair, Victoria Streitenberger

- i. Report Victoria reported the ICC senators created a survey about GPA requirements for RSCO officers and asked all representatives to participate in the survey. She also shared that on November 4, she will attend her committee meeting on the construction of the new student center. Lastly, she introduced the new ICC secretary, Wendy.
- ii. Contact: vstreitenberger@student.mtsac.edu

### D. ICC Senator, Leonardo Rojas

- i. Report Leo shared that they are in progress of the Winter Celebration event. Also he reminded the Fall Leadership Conference will happen on November 19 at Mt. SAC, students who were selected were contacted via email.
- ii. Contact: lrojas26@student.mtsac.edu

#### h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

#### i) ACTION ITEMS

#### A. ICC Co-Chair Election

All candidates provided a 1 minute speech. Rebecca Contreras and Victoria Streitenberger were voted as the permanent ICC Co-Chairs by the ICC Representatives.

# j) DISCUSSION - None

## k) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- A. Alina, PTK Promoted the AOA GAMES on November 9 from 5:00 to 7:00pm at the 9C-Stage Area. It is inspired by Squid games, with an emphasis on equity.
- B. Gladys, Eagle Shared they will have a meeting on November 4 from 6:00 to 7:00pm on clean water. She also shared they are having a hiking activity on November 7 at 10:00am.
- C. Gustavo, MECHA Reported that on November 12, they will hold a meeting about correct use of pronouns. Also on December 3, they have a meeting to de-stress prior to finals.
- D. Marya, Caduceus Reported they will have a dinner meeting on November 19 at 6:30pm. They will have physician assistants and nursing program students in attendance.
- E. Sarah, Art Club Reported on November 3 they will have a trip to Wildlife Sanctuary, the

- meeting place would be Rm BC 12 at 3:00pm. They will also have a chalk art event on Nov. 10 from 3:00 to 4:00pm.
- F. Angel, Transfer Club Reported that there will be a meeting about Student Success and how to enhance transfer applications on November 3 from 3:00 to 4:00pm.
- G. Susan, Korean Culture Club Reported that their club is going to have meetings every Tuesday from 4:00 to 5:00pm via Zoom.
- H. Nathaniel, Google Developer Club Announced that November 1 at 5:00pm in Rm 61 1418 will have their general club meeting. Also on November 13 (time is tentative, but likely 12pm) they will have their programming workshop.
- I. Araceli, AFM Club Reported that their club is looking to collaborate with another RSCO if anyone is interested.
- J. Andrew, Apple Club Reported that they are having a meeting every Monday from 4:00 to 5:30pm with guest speakers in pharmacy. All are welcome to join.
- K. Oralia, Psych Tech Club Shared that their program is going to be selling T shirts soon for their pinning ceremony. (Date has not confirmed yet)
- L. Raquel, Race Automotive Car Engineering Club Reported they will have their second meeting on November 5 at the Makerspace at 3:00pm.
- 1) ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 3:12pm

A. Next meeting: November 15, 2021 @ 2:30pm, location Zoom